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Maddison, Val

From: Williams, Elaine ! Code A
Sent: 22 May 2008 11:17

To: Maddison, Val

Subject: RE: GWMH inquests

Many thanks Val

Regards
Elaine

Elaine Williams

Legal Services Manager

Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details
HQ, Omega House .

112 Southampton Road

Eastleigh, SO50 5PB

Tel

= Code A

Ema

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies;
please do not disclose, copy or distribute the information in this email or taken any action in reliance on its
contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.. Please inform us that this message has gone
astray before deleting it.
Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Maddison, Val [mailto; Code A
Sent: 22 May 2008 11:16 °
To: Williams, Elaine

Subject: RE: GWMH Inquests.

Hi Elaine

David returned today, a day later than originally planned, but there is no more
news. He says he will let you and all other parties know when there is any
further news.

Regards

Val Maddison
Coroner's Administrative Officer

e Code A

From: Williams, Elaine [mailto Code A
Sent: 22 May 2008 10:57
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To: Maddison, Val
Subject: GWMH Inquests

Hello Val
Are you able to provide any more info about this yet? What further developments have there been
since David returned from leave, is there anything you can share with me yet'?
Thanks ‘
Regards
Elaine

Elaine Williams

Legal Services Manager

Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details
HQ, Omega House

112 Southampton Road

Eastleigh, SO50 5PB

Tel:

E Code A

Emi

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our
apologies; please do not disclose, copy or distribute the information in this email or taken any action in
reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this
message has gone astray before deleting it.
Thank you for your co-operation.

Disclaimer - May 22, 2008

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of
the Hampshire Primary. Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be
subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. . Unless the Information is legally exempt from
disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other
reason, please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council.
Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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Disclaimer - May 22, 2008

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the Hampshire
Primary Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from disciosure, the
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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